



BORIS STANKOVIĆ

Mathematics Student

My Contact

✉ boris.stankovic03@gmail.com

☎ +387 61 574 057

📍 Drinčićeva 27, Belgrade

[in](#) [LinkedIn: Boris Stanković](#)

Areas of expertise

- Probability and Statistics
- Mathematical Analysis
- Graph theory
- Olympiad mathematics
- Project management
- Teaching

Other skills

- Communication
- Decision making
- Human resources
- Programming in C, Java, R, Matlab

Education Background

- Faculty of Mathematics, University of Belgrade
Statistics, Actuarial and Financial Mathematics major
Enrolled in 2022 (10.0 grade currently)
- The Second Gymnasium Sarajevo
Mathematics and informatics major
2018–2022 (grade 5.0 in all subjects)

Achievements

2022 International Mathematical Olympiad (IMO) silver medal
2021, 2020 International Mathematical Olympiad (IMO) bronze medal
2022, 2020, 2019 Balkan Mathematical Olympiad (BMO) silver medal

About Me

A second-year student of statistics, actuarial and financial mathematics interested in applying his knowledge to solve real-world problems. My big passion is teaching and creating educational opportunities for talented students. Experienced in successfully leading teams, working in a team, as well as independently. With a strong background in Olympiad mathematics, I am confident in my ability to tackle complex challenges and develop innovative solutions.

Professional Experience

Maths Beyond Limits Balkans | The president of the organising committee

2022 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Coordination of all committees included in the organization of the camp
- Leading communication with sponsors and partners
- Choosing students and tutors for the camp
- Creating camp agenda

Maths Beyond Limits | Tutor and Organizer

2022–Present

Key responsibilities:

- Choosing students for the camp
- Organizing mathematical events at the camp
- Teaching classes in Group theory, Diophantine approximations, Applications of calculus in solving functional equations

Scientific Association Vladimir Prelog | Head of Maths Department

2023–Present

Key responsibilities:

- Creating an annual plan of maths events
- Coordinating all maths projects including Scientific Conference “Maths and Applications” for 100 high-school students and International Durer Competition for Bosnia

Mathematics Club in The Second Gymnasium Sarajevo | Mathematical Coordinator

2020–2024

Key responsibilities:

- Creating an annual plan of lectures
- Holding lectures about olympiad maths and undergraduate topics such as calculus, linear algebra and probability
- Organizing preparation camps for mathematical olympiads (MEMO, EGMO, BMO)